

Jason T. Ellis
P.O. Box 447
Vestal, New York 13851

Objective

To utilize my expertise in the fields of law enforcement, emergency management and fire service experience to ensure proper training, education, and execution of these practices.

Professional Summary

More than 23 years of experience in the field of law enforcement and emergency management operations within the Broome County Sheriff's Office. More than 30 years of fire service experience within Broome County. Retiring as a Detective Sergeant supervising the Criminal Investigation, Warrants and Juvenile Divisions. Our division worked white collar crime, robberies, fraud cases and counterfeit cases as well as major crimes. I have had extensive experience working on and supervising criminal cases at Broome Developmental Center, ACHIEVE and the Handicap Children's Association. I have conducted more than 1,000 interviews in various settings. Throughout my career, I have had the opportunity to work with the New York State Incident Management Team. I have extensive experience with major case management and have also served as case agent for federally prosecuted cases in the Northern District of New York. I have attended numerous seminars and workshops in the fields of hostage negotiation, homicide investigation, fire investigation, police dispatch, emergency medical training, fire services training, hazardous materials training, criminal investigation, narcotics investigation and police canine training.

I have extensive knowledge and training in the fields of law enforcement, emergency services, fire safety, and fire investigation. I have the proven ability to lead a team of multiple people under highly stressful situations.

Education

Associate in Applied Science - Criminal Justice
Broome Community College

Professional Experience

January 1, 2016-October 23, 2017 ♦ Chief Investigator Broome County District Attorney

- Supervise investigators to aide in the prosecution of criminal cases.
- Conduct criminal investigations

2015-January 1, 2016 ♦ Bert Adams Disposal Inc.

Safety Operations Officer

- Environmental Safety
- Workplace Safety
- Investigation of accidents and incidents
- Workers Compensation Claims
- Audits of Accounts
- Day-to-Day Operations Management
- Human Resource work.

1993 - 2015 ♦ Broome County Sheriffs Office***Detective Sergeant/Police Officer***

- Supervision of the Criminal Investigation, Warrants and Juvenile Divisions
- 11 years Criminal Investigative experience as a detective. 7 years as a detective supervisor.
- Training Director responsible for the New York State Zone 6 Police Academy which encompasses 7 counties and 40 police agencies
- Crime Prevention and DARE middle and elementary school instructor.
- Director for the first Peace Officers Academy for the Office of Fire Prevention and Control in 2005 (Montour Falls Fire Academy)
- Hostage negotiator for the Special Response Team
- Division Head
 - Responsible for preparing budgets
 - Responsible for supervision of officers assigned to the academy
- Responsible for emergency management operations
- Member of several school district emergency planning teams in Broome County.
- Member of the Critical Incident Stress Management Team
- Member of the Broome County Special Investigation Task Force investigating narcotics, prostitution, and undercover operations
- Involved with administration of the NYSPIN system and county computer system

2004 – January 1, 2016 ♦ Broome County Office of Emergency Services***Deputy Fire Coordinator***

- Responsible for special operations of Emergency Services
- Responsible for police/fire SCUBA team and wildland search team
- Respond to emergency calls throughout the county and provide emergency management assistance as required
- Served as an operations section chief in the floods of 2006 and 2011
- Successfully completed task book for all hazards operations section chief

2003 - 2011 ♦ Governor's Arson Board

Alternate Member

- Board participant
- Attend quarterly meetings
- Discuss fire and arson issues in New York State

1999 - 2005 ♦ Castle Creek Fire Company**Assistant Chief**

- Command supervision over all training sessions
- Incident command responsibilities at emergency calls
- Responsible for mandated training sessions

1990 - 1997 ♦ Broome County**Emergency Services Dispatcher**

- Responsible for emergency and non-emergency dispatch
- Full-time Dispatcher 1990 - 1991
- Part-time Dispatcher 1991 - 1997

1991 - 1993 ♦ Town of Vestal Police**Dispatcher**

- Responsible for emergency and non-emergency dispatch of public safety agencies in the town of Vestal

1986 - 1993 ♦ 2016-Present Town of Vestal Fire Department**Firefighter/Deputy Fire Marshal**

- Member of the hazardous materials team (1987)
- Broome County hazardous materials team member
- Fire Inspector (1990 – 1991)
 - Responsible for fire prevention programs
 - Responsible for fire preplanning
 - Responsible for command post operations and fire investigation
- Deputy Fire Marshal (1991 – 1993)
 - Responsible for supervision of above listed operations

1990 - 2004 ♦ Broome County Fire Investigation Bureau**Investigator**

- Responsible for investigating fires, explosions and burn injuries in Broome County
- Level two certified fire investigator in New York State
- Served as an apprentice with the unit (1990 – 1995)

1986 – 1991 Vestal Emergency Squad

Driver/Aide

- Responded to emergency medical calls within the Town of Vestal.

Broome County Law Enforcement Academy Training:

◇ Basic Course for Police Officers	◇ Police Supervision	◇ Field Training Officer
◇ Police Instructor	◇ Police Instructor Evaluator	◇ Police canine training
◇ DARE Officer Training Elementary and Middle School	◇ Auto Crime Special Topics Instructor	◇ Crime Scene Specialist Evidence Technician
◇ Police Juvenile Officer, Central New York Police Academy	◇ Basic Hostage Negotiation, Federal Bureau of Investigation	◇ Completion of Task Book for Operations Section Chief All Hazards
◇ Drug Law Enforcement, United States Department of Justice	◇ Auto Crime School, New York City Police Department	◇ Identikit training
◇ National Incident Command Courses 200, 300 and 400	◇ New York State Introduction to Emergency Management	◇ National Incident Command Planning Section Chief Course
◇ National Incident Command Operations Section Chief Course	◇ Critical Incident Stress Management, International Critical Incident Stress Foundation	◇ Location and Recovery of Human Remains School, United States Army and New York State Police

New York State Office of Fire Prevention and Control Fire Courses:

◇ Basic Fire Fighting Essentials	◇ Officers Training	◇ Pump Operators Training
◇ Certified NYS Level 2 Fire Investigator	◇ Smoke Divers	◇ Haz-Mat 1 and 2
◇ Rescue Ops	◇ Cause and Origin Determination	◇ New York State Arson Course
◇ Arson Awareness		